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IOO.TYO - r p  Diamond Williams - 
From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.wm] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy 

Subject: 

Attachments: Campbell correspondence filing 12.2.10.pdf 

Thursday, December 02, 2010 350 PM 

Docket No. 100340-TP; Campbell Correspondence 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:  

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vka.ufman@ kam!aw.cm 
jmoy!e@kagmiaw.com 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

This filing is made in Docket NO. 100340-TP. 

The document is filed on behalf of Associated Telecommunications Management Services, LLC (ATMS). 

The total pages in the document are 2 pages 

The attached document is Campbell correspondence. 

Bruette Davis 
bdavis@kagmlaw com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of  the individual or entity t o  whom it is  addressed. If 
you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to  deliver it to  the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of  this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 
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Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon& Moyle 

Deceinbei- 2, 201 0 

VIA E-MAIL 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Cominission Clerk and Adininistralive Services 
Florida Public Service Coiuinission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-OS50 

Re: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please see the attached coi~espondence regarding this docket. Please coniacl me with any 
qiiestioiis. 

Sincerely, 
t &h A.4- L 

Vicki Gordon Kaiifinail 

VGK/bjd 

Attachment 

cc: Charlie Muiyhy (wiencl,) 
Adam Teitznian (wiiencl.) 

850681 3828 
850 681 8788 fax 

118 N Gadsden W e c t  
TallahdisrP Florida 3 1 3 0 1  Fort Walron Beach 1 Destin I DeFuniah Springs I Tallahassee I Crestview 1 



LLC. ~~~~~G~~ 

101 Vickely Street 
Roswell, Cwrgia 30075 
(770) 594-3860 
(888) 594-3660 
(770) 594-3878 fax 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I am writing to describe the discussions I, on behalf of CGM, LLC (“CGM’), had with 
the Florida Public Senice Commission regarding ATMS and related entities. During its normal 
course of business, CGM performs ongoing analysis and testing on the business practices 
of various telecommunications providers. In addition, CGM maintains regular communicat~on 
with regulatory agencies, including the Florida PSC. During the course of CGMs 
analysis, which included reviewing publicly available information and discussing what CGM 
understood to be ATMS’s practices with other parties, CGM was invited to discuss these 
matters with the Florida PSC, and I participated in a meeting with a member of the Florida PSC 
staff, describing what CGM had learned as spccifically as I could. I do not have direct, personal 
knowledge of what I described. 

E% Charles R. Campbell 


